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From: Linus Sanchez
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Trinidad CONCACAF qualifying games to be broadcast on Telemundo
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 7:39:32 AM

Importance: High
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Mr. Velasquez good morning, | am a member of the TTFA Congress and | would like
to confirm that at last November TTFA AGM it was unanimous among_all_members

present that
President David John Williams maximize the full potential of our current TV rights

contract exploring all existing facets based on the history of how it was awarded to
the relevant party.

From: Velazquez, Eli (NBCUniversal, TLMD) [FI’IE”'[CI:_
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 6:29 PM

Subject: Trinidad CONCACAF gualifying games to be broadcast on Telemundo

TO:; TTFA Executive Members Representatives:

Lt

CC: FIFA, CONCACAF & CFU Representatives:



